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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32172-DTR
Attachments: Narrative Portion of Relocation Determination 6-15-17 no lic .docx

Please add to the record. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

    
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Admn Manager [mailto:AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:42 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32172‐DTR 
 
Kevin, 
 
Here is the amended narrative 
 
Please let me know what else would be needed  
 
 
Thank you very much 
 
 
Peter Geary  
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From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32172‐DTR 
 
Yes you may 
 
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
 
Can I please call you ? 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32172‐DTR 
 
Peter, 
 
This license expired on March 31, 2015.  Do you have a current valid license? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:19 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32172‐DTR 
 
Kevin,  
 
I believe it is one of these two forms  
 
Please let me know if more is needed  
 
Thank you  
 
Peter Geary 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:39 AM 
To: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Subject: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32172‐DTR 
 
Good morning, 
 
I am in receipt of your Determination Request regarding the relocation of Robbins Eye Center. Please provide me with a 
copy of your current Department of Public Health outpatient surgery facility license. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
 
'  

 

WWW.ROBBINSEYECENTER.COM  
ONE SASCO HILL ROAD OFFICE 202  
FAIRFIELD, CT 06824  
PHONE: 203‐371‐5800  
FAX: 203‐371‐6551  
 

Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy 
Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510‐2521 and the HIPAA. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message and attachments 
are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential, trade secret or privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you 
are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message immediately.  
'. If the disclaimer can't be applied, take no action.  

'  

 

WWW.ROBBINSEYECENTER.COM  
ONE SASCO HILL ROAD OFFICE 202  
FAIRFIELD, CT 06824  
PHONE: 203-371-5800  
FAX: 203-371-6551  
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and the HIPAA. It is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. The message and attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
proprietary, confidential, trade secret or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or 
distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person 
responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message immediately.  
'. If the disclaimer can't be applied, take no action.  
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
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Narrative Portion of Relocation Determination Form 
 
The Robbins Eye Center, P.C. is an ophthalmic physician practice located in Fairfield, CT and 
owned by Kim Robbins, M.D., a licensed ophthalmologist.  The Robbins Eye Center owned and 
operated an ophthalmic outpatient surgery facility (“Facility”), originally located at 4695 Main 
Street, Bridgeport, CT 06606.  This Facility was licensed by the Connecticut Department of 
Public Health (“DPH”) as an outpatient surgery facility as of March 2015.   
 
In September of 2013, the Facility suffered severe damage due to flooding.  The property 
damage resulted in a temporary closing of the Facility, and the surgeons from Robbins Eye 
Center were required to perform their surgeries at other facilities located in Bridgeport, 
Trumbull and Milford.  Following extensive renovations by the owner of the property, and 
approval by DPH, we were able to re-open and utilize two of the Operating Rooms in the 
Facility.  In April of 2015, the Facility again suffered significant property damage as the result of 
a sewage spill.  The Facility was forced to close its Operating Rooms.  We notified DPH of this 
incident and the effect on our ability to continue operations at the Facility.  While we have 
been unable to utilize the Facility for outpatient surgery procedures, the physicians at Robbins 
Eye Center have continued to perform surgeries for our patients at other facilities, including the 
facility located in Milford.  There has been no termination of the outpatient surgery services; 
however, this was, and is, intended to be a temporary remedy.   
 
As a result of these incidents, which were beyond our control and which resulted in significant 
damage to the Facility, we have determined that it is in the best interest of both our Facility and 
our patients to relocate to a new location.  The relocation will allow for an appropriate physical 
plant for the Facility in order to better accommodate and serve the patients of the Facility.  It 
will also provide for a more effective configuration of space in order to promote efficient and 
quality ambulatory surgical care.   
 
Due to both market and economic factors, it has been challenging to identify appropriate 
locations for our Facility.  We have spent a significant amount of time, money and effort on this 
search, and previously identified three possible sites.  These sites were identified in our CON 
Determination – Relocation request submitted to OHCA on February 19, 2016.  That request 
was approved by OHCA on February 24, 2016 (see CON Determination Report Number 16-
32068-DTR).  Since obtaining the approval from OHCA, we encountered multiple delays and 
obstacles in proceeding with our relocation to one of the three site options.  The Fairfield 
County market is very competitive and extremely fluid.  While we tried to account for this in 
our original Relocation request, we were not able to proceed with the sites identified in that 
request.  We have, however, identified another site located at in Southport, Connecticut. 
 
The relocation to this site will not result in any change to the patient population served by the 
Facility.  The relocation site is located within 9 miles of the original location and there is bus 
service to the potential site.  The Facility serves patients from the following cities and towns: 
Bridgeport, Trumbull, Fairfield, Shelton, Monroe and Stratford.  It will continue to serve the 
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same cities and towns after the relocation.  Its primary service area, namely Bridgeport and the 
nearby municipalities of Fairfield County will remain the same.  The same patient population 
will continue to be seen at the Robbins Eye Center, P.C. (ophthalmology practice).  Since 
utilization of the Facility is limited to Dr. Robbins and to ophthalmologists employed by the P.C., 
there will be no change in the patient population undergoing surgical procedures at the Facility.  
In addition, the new site for the Facility will be serviced by the same public bus provider that 
serviced the original location, allowing the existing patient population ready and convenient 
access to the new location.   
 
There will be no substantial change in payer mix.   
 
Please find attached TABLE A current report of Payor mix 
 
The relocation will have no impact on payer mix.  Considering the location will be across the 
street. 
 
We plan to increase our number of Operating Rooms by one, going from a total of three to four 
Operating Rooms. 
 
A finding that this relocation does not require a new CON is consistent with OHCA’s long-
standing practice of not requiring CONs for address changes of facilities within or very near the 
same municipality which are not experiencing a substantial change in patient population and 
payer mix.  We, therefore, respectfully request that OHCA make a determination that our 
Facility’s relocation does not trigger the need for a CON pursuant to C.G.S. § 19a-639c.   
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: Narrative 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:34 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com>; Kim Robbins MD <krobbins@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Subject: Narrative  
 
Kevin, 
 
Please find attached a narrative  
 
Please let me know if anything else is needed  
 
Peter L. Geary 
Managing Director 
C 203.918.9654 
Admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com 
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
Public Health (“DPH”) as an outpatient surgery facility as of March 2015. Dr. Kim Robbins is 
100% owner of the Surgery Center. This structure has never changed.  
 
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

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:39 AM
To: 'admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com'
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim; McLellan, Rose
Subject: Determination
Attachments: 32172DTR.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com'

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 6/22/2017 9:40 AM

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 6/22/2017 9:40 AM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 6/22/2017 9:40 AM

McLellan, Rose Delivered: 6/22/2017 9:40 AM

6/22/17 
 
Please see attached determination for Report Number: 17‐32172‐DTR regarding facility relocation. 
 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Admn Manager <AdmnManager@robbinseyecenter.com>
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:41 AM
Subject: Read: Determination

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Determination 
   Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:41:05 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
 
 was read on Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:41:01 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:11 AM
To: 'admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com'
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination
Attachments: 32172-1.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com'

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 6/22/2017 10:11 AM

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 6/22/2017 10:11 AM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 6/22/2017 10:11 AM

6/22/17 
 
Please see attached revised determination with the corrected location for Report Number: 17‐32172‐DTR regarding 
facility relocation.  Please replace the one sent you earlier with the attached. 
 
Thank you 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 

 
 

From: Olejarz, Barbara  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:39 AM 
To: 'admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com' <admnmanager@robbinseyecenter.com> 
Cc: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov>; Riggott, Kaila <Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov>; Martone, Kim 
<Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov>; McLellan, Rose <Rose.C.McLellan@ct.gov> 
Subject: Determination 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:13 AM
Subject: Read: FW: Determination

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Determination 
   Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:13:03 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
 
 was read on Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:12:59 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 


